Dear Asher,
Any further development on this matter?

Thank you

Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |

WWW.Qig.Sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 75362959995G-003

Importance: High

Dear Asher,

As per our email below, this accident falls under chain collision and we are not liable for the claim from XD9476X as
from the video, it can be clearly seen that our insured’s report is more probable.

thank you,

Kind Regards,
Saliha



